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NOP for the Mt. San Antonio College 2015 Facilities Master Plan Update and Physical Education Projects
Brian D James

!_ ' to:

mikaela.klein@mtsac.edu

01/19/2016 11:34 AM

Hide Details

From: Brian D James <BJames@cityofindustry.org>

To: "mikaela.klein@mtsac.edu" <mikaela.klein@mtsac.edu>

History: This message has been replied to.
Thank you for providing the opportunity to review the Master Plan and provide comments. The City of Industry
does not have any comments on the NOP.

Brian James
Planning Director

City of Industry

15625 E. Stafford Street
Industry, CA 91744-0366
626-333-2211 | 626-961-6795 (F)
bdjames@cityofindustry.org
www.cityofindustry.org
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